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Rohit Singh

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: Tuesday, 30 January, 2024 6:08 PM
To: Rohit Singh
Cc: Rajesh Yadav; Samrat Narvekar
Subject: RE: Billing Tablet for Food Courts 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Approved 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 7:29 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Billing Tablet for Food Courts  
 
Dear Sir,  
 
 
 
As per the instrucƟons provided by Mr. RP Sir, We are seeking your approval for the purchase of billing tablets to be 
deployed in all our food courts. Currently, tablets have been procured for the Wakanaght and Haridwar locaƟons, and 
we now intend to extend this implementaƟon to our other faciliƟes. To facilitate this, I have raised a Purchase Request 
(PR) and kindly request your approval for the procurement process to proceed. 
 
 
Price Details and locaƟons:-  
 

Billing Tablet 
Locations  Price With GST 

DME Food Truck  17500 
Karnal  17500 

Banur ( Bollywood Gully) 17500 
Faridkot 17500 

Total 70000 
 
 
 
PR Details:-  
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Best & Regards, 
    Rohit Singh 
Ph.8448536201 
TFS (R&R Works) Pvt. Ltd. 
Office No. 504, Regus, Level-5, 
Caddie Commercial Tower, Hospitality District Aerocity, 
New Delhi - 110037 

 
 


